
October 21,2003 

San Juan South Asset 

Mary Corley 
WL1-19.171 
281-366-4491 (direct) 
281-366-0700 (FAX) 
corleyml@bD.com 

P. O. Box 3092 
Houston, Texas 77253-3092 
501 Westlake Park Boulevard 
Houston, Texas 77079 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy and Minerals Department 
Attention: David Catanach 
P.O. Box2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Amended Surface Commingling Application 
Warren LS Well No. 5 OCT 2 4 20fl 3 
Warren LSWell No. 12 J 

Section 24, T28N, R09W Oil Conservatinn n • • 
San Juan County, New Mexico u " U'WS/'on 

Reference is made to your letter of October 17, 2003, concerning our proposed production allocation 
method. In our application of September 22, 2003, BP America Production Company proposed to allocate 
production from each pool based actual production (a fixed percentage). Please note that it is our intent to 
install individual allocation meters to measure the production for each well. The production from each well 
will be metered prior to commingling. Attached is a corrected schematic indicating the facility and metering 
configuration. 

Corrected notice of this application is being furnished to all interest owners via certified mail return receipt 
requested. 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter please contact me at 281-366-4491. 

Yours very truly 



SHARED COMPRESSOR SCHEMATIC FOR WARREN LS 5 MV/PC AND LS 12 
SECTIONS, T28N, R09W 
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